OTAKI HOTELS
Information supplied by Jan Harris

Sources include Papers Past and a list of publicans compiled by Ian Cooksley.
In 1842 it was felt that there was a need for accommodation houses, particularly at river crossings.

Mr Taylor opened an accommodation ‘House of Entertainment’ in January 1842.  Samuel Taylor of Otaki and Thomas Bevan of Ohau were granted special publicans' licenses in 1847.  Under the Licensing Ordinance 1842, these first hoteliers required a licence to sell 'less than two gallons of spirits, wine, ale or beer' to any person.  The hours of sale stipulated were 6am to 10pm on working days and 1–7pm on Sunday.  Maori may not have been welcome as the Sale of Spirits to Natives Ordinance of 1847 ‘forbade absolutely the sale of liquor to Maoris in any specially proclaimed areas’ – and almost immediately the whole country was proclaimed to be such an area.
Ben Gray's Ferry Inn was opened in  September 1857 on the south side of the river mouth.  He died in 1870 and it was taken over by H Udy until 1879 when he was refused a license on the grounds of insufficient accommodation and the “house not fit for the purpose”.  Mary and Thomas Dodds had one which was burnt down in 1866;  it was operating in 1858 and was called the Royal Arch.   It was near the river in what is now Rangiuru Road.  

Frederic Martin took over the “premises known as Davis's Accommodation House” in 1866, which implies it was there earlier.  This was opposite Rangiatea on the corner of what are now Hadfield and Te Rauparaha Streets.  It was used as a venue for travelling performers, for example the circus.  It was known as Martin’s Hotel, and was probably the one later known as Langley’s.  Langley’s was up for sale in 1879, and was bought by Frederic and Mary Ann Bright in 1882.  See below.
Frederick Martin established the Telegraph Hotel on its current site in 1872.  He died in August that year.  It was up for lease in 1875, ‘apply to John Prosser on the premises’.  The Otaki Museum has a plan showing F Martin had the Telegraph Hotel in 1872.
In January 1874 Mr A. Carmont had held a license at Otaki which was cancelled by the Provincial government according to the Evening Post “because of the manner in which the house was conducted”; the hotel was known as “Carmont’s” but we don’t know where it was.  The license was taken over by a Mr Cattell formerly of the Princess hotel in Wellington.
Telegraph 1872, rebuilt 1907

1872 Frederick Martin
1875-1879 Frederick & Mary Ann Bright

1879 William Greenough;  still there 1881

Before 1886 Jillett
1887 George McBeath
1888 Thomas Urwin

1889 John Anderson

1891 Telegraph stables burnt down;  rebuilt & Thos Turnbull was architect (well-known Wellington architect;  he did Antrim House among other buildings).
1891 J Duncan sells to C J M'Carthy.  Duncan in court that year for cruelty to wife

1893 William Odyers

27/10/1893 Evening Post The Telegraph Hotel has been leased, through Dwan Bros., by Mr W Dickson, late of Pemberton and Wellington [note only] 

11/5/1895 Evening Post application for license, Dickson, Telegraph Hotel

Around 1896 to 1899 Henry W Sharp

Evening Post 17/5/1899 Dwan Bros sales:  ... Mr T Cotter’s interest in the Maingatainoka Hotel, Maingatainoka to Mr Henry W. Sharp, late of Telegraph Hotel, Otaki 

25/9/1900 sale of Telegraph to Mrs de Vere, late of Ship Hotel, Nelson

24/9/1903 lease and furniture of Telegraph hotel, Otaki, to Mr James Woods, late of Woodlands, Invercargill.  He bought the lease in 1907 and was there until 2/9/1910.

29/1/1904 a five roomed house adjoining the Telegraph Hotel, Otaki, was destroyed by fire yesterday.  No mention of Telegraph itself having been burnt.

12/1/1906 Evening Post Telegraph Hotel Otaki For Sale.  Tenders will be received up until noon on Friday, the  26th of January instant, for the purchase of the freehold of the Telegraph Hotel, Otaki. Particulars and conditions and forms of tender on application to J J Devine, Solicitor, 16 Brandon-street, Wellington. 
16/3/1907 Freehold of Telegraph Hotel, Otaki, to Mr James Woods

8/6/1907 licensees of hotels .... James Woods, Telegraph;  previously refused because of dilapidated condition of hotel, which has since been rebuilt 

1/7/1907 Evening Post The Telegraph Hotel at Otaki, a license for which was refused twelve months ago owing to the insanitary condition of the building, has been rebuilt, and was reopened this morning, telegraphs our correspondent.  The new hotel is rather a fine building, being of wood and two storeys high.
18/11/1909 Mr James Woods, proprietor of the Telegraph Hotel, yesterday slipped  off a verandah and broke his leg ;just above the ankle.  He was conveyed to the hospital for treatment.  

17/5/1910 Mr James Woods’ interest in the Telegraph Hotel, Otaki, to Mrs Preston, late of Blenheim

2/7/1910 Transfer refused

4/8/1910 Telegraph Hotel is to change hands, Mr R Buckeridge to take charge

16/8/1910 Mr James Woods’ interest in the lease, furniture, etc. of the Telegraph hotel, Otaki, to Mr Robert Buckeridge, late of the Shepherd’s Arms Hotel, Wellington

8/10/1910 Evening Post Tenders for Telegraph Hotel Otaki.  Tenders are invited for the purchase of the freehold of the Telegraph Hotel, Otaki, together with the furniture.  The property has to be sold on account of the ill-health of the proprietor, Mr James Woods.  Tenders will close on 19th October.  
2/12/1910 Robert Buckridge

come and live at hotel with him

12/4/1911 hotels sold … Telegraph Hotel, Otaki to Mr J A Coogan 

16/3/1912 sale of freehold of Telegraph Hotel by mortgagees on Wed 3 April being sold to clear up an estate)

18/4/1912 hotel sales – Telegraph for £2500 to Mr G  Dempster of Palmerston North 

6/6/1912 George Dempster

7/11/1917 Otaki Mail W F Edwards has just taken over the Telegraph, and the stables are being run by Archie Smith:  Telegraph Stables and Motor Garage, Otaki.  Motor-cars, gigs, buggies, cab, hearse and saddle horses on hire.  Motor bus meets all trains.  General carrying in [illegible].  Commercial travellers cared for.  Buses open for engagement for private parties.  Letters and Telegrams promptly attended to.  Telephone No. 7.  Archie Smith, proprietor.

5/11/1917 Walter Frederick Edwards

6/12/1918 Edward Pearcy

4/6/1920 Charles James Walker

8/6/1921 Harry Eugene Hoffman

August 1921 Otaki Mail Mr Archie Smith is at present having erected a fine large motor-garage, which will be up-to-date in all particulars.  Mr H H Olliver is the contractor (former Telegraph stables).
1/6/1922 George Albert Williams

1/6/1923 John McGill

6/6/1929 Arthur John Bailey

22/6/1932 John McGill

25/11/1938 Campbell Wilson Merrylees

5/5/1941 Thomas Verden Cahill

27/4/1951 Eileen Mary Cahill

20/3/1952 John Quirke

18/3/1954 Wilfred Dudley Jackson

3/4/1958 Eileen Mary Cahill

29/6/1959 George Logan

21/12/1959 Ruth Janet Taylor

27/4/1961 Dennis George Shore

7/5/1963 Edward Wilson Miles

29/7/1963 E W Miles Ltd.

6/10/1970 Telegraph Hotel Ltd

16/12/1971 William Nicholas Pearce & Coral Pearce

10/8/1973 Walter Edwin De Ridder & Lorraine De Ridder

8/5/1975 Gregorio Ubiaga and Yvonne Lorraine Ubiaga

9/6/1978 interest in premises assigned to Dominion Breweries Ltd. Auckland
Family (see above)
From Evening Post
1/4/1882 Bethune & Co's sale of land house and stable, with 1a1r23p at Hadfield, Otaki, sold to Mr F Bright for £185 … together with the commodious building erected thereon, known as Langley's Accommodation House, containing eleven rooms, kitchen etc.

17/5/1882 Mr Bright moved back Langley's house and placing a fine building in front, to serve as a hotel …

23/6/1882 newsletter.  2 licenses applied for, Mr Bright, new hotel, 16 bedrooms…

1882-1886 Frederick & Mary Ann Bright

1886 William G Emeny

1887 James Thomas

27/2/1893 sale of lease of McBeath's Family Hotel … leading hotel in Otaki … 27 rooms …

8/3/1893  …highest offer £950, lease passed in, hotel now under private offer … 

1/8/1907 William Tompsitt;  owner Staples & Co of Wellington, 25/8/19908 transferred to John Johnson, owner same.  

2/9/1909 still John Johnson but leased from Mrs Bright of Otaki

10/1/1913 transferred to Walter E Manning

4/6/1915 transferred to Emily Elizabeth Manning;  4/6/1915 ownership J H Bright & Mrs M A Bright, Otaki

3/12/1915 Arthur Albert Edward Hardcastle;  2/6/1916 owner R D Kennedy of Wellington

1/9/1916 Edward Pearcy

3/5/1918 Alfred John Hulme

28/3/1919 John Henry Dudderidge 
4/6/1920 Walter Sotheran

7/6/1923 Edward Cann

5/6/1924 Thomas Patrick Lyons of Otaki;  also now owner

3/9/1925 Frederick William Mansell

4/6/1926 Richard Bevan

10/2/1927 Austin Harrison Holden

28/5/1927 Thomas Holloway Millward  

6/9/1928 Joseph Roper;  ownership now Chas Rhinies of Wellington

21/9/1931 James Charles Rockett;  owner National Estates Ltd., Wellington

7/6/1934 owner National Estates and Public Trust as executor of estate of John Esau Miles, mortgagee

8/12/1936 William Charles Christopher Cole 

16/4/1937 Fabey Bibbington

12/5/1939 Joseph Denzil Cooksley;  from 9/6/1939 he now owner

20/10/1950 Lionel Joseph George Cooksley;  from 8/6/1961 L J G & E D Cooksley owners, mortagee J D Cooksley

29/7/1963 L J G & E D Cooksley

26/11/1972 interest in premises license assigned to Bernard Charles Spencer Russell & Doris Jessie Russell c/- Family Hotel Otaki.
21/11/1972 owner Bernard Spencer Charles Russell;  following not clear if owners or licensees

11/6/1973 Cyril Thomas Jun?

1/7/1974 Bernard Charles Spencer Russell & Jessie Doris Russell

6/5/1976 Family Hotel (Otaki) Ltd

27/6/1978 Karl Anderson Ltd

30/7/1980 Lion Breweries Ltd

31/3/1981 Ivil West Ltd

2/6/1981 name changed to West Hotel Ltd

1960-1972 Something to do with Russell Jury - unclear

Jubilee said to have been built 1890; expanded by 1897

However first mention of it is in 1894 when James Thomas died there at his residence.  His wife Emily was there too, married George McBeath later that year.
1898 George McBeath

7 June 1900 the McBeaths are mentioned as at the Jubilee Hotel (in connection with Boer War troops).  And on 26 July 1907, 

Mr and Mrs George M’Beath, host and hostess of the Jubilee Hotel, Otaki, have decided to relinquish business at an early date.  After a trip to the old country, Mr and Mrs M’Beath will settle down privately in Otaki.  The popular hostelry associated with their names has been in their hands ever since its inception ....

8/6/1905 George McBeath, renewed June 1907

2/8/1907 Michael O’Reilly certificate 4/6/08

19/10/1908 Martin Joseph Johansen Certificate 11/6/09

3/12/1909 Michael O’Reilly

29/4/1910 Thomas Taylor

3/3/1911 George McBeath

7/6/1918 Emily Susan McBeath

4/6/1920 Annie Higgott

1/6/1922 Andrew Herbertson Lees

7/6/1923 Arthur John Marshall

4/6/1925 Harry John Palmer Jnr

3/3/1931 Alfred Charles Walshe

8/8/1932 Ernest John Nash

6/9/1934 Winnifred Erna Horan

1/5/1935 Nevile Shearbrook Lawrence

19/3/1936 Eric Roy Jury

2/12/1937 Alfred Isaac Mair

27/5/1938 Mabel A Mair

24/6/1938 Harold Charles Gilbert

4/4/1939 Tareus Alexander McFedridge

24.12.1946 Authority to carry on business to Marjorie Alice McFedridge (Licence still recorded in Tareus’ name)

1952 leave of absence for four months, A C Baker appointed manager for period

1/4/1954 Charles Robert John Edmund Honeybone 

29/3/1958 Neil Keith Uren

22/11/1972 Vivian Edward Claridge

25/9/1973 Kenneth Bruce McPherson

1/7/1974 Robert Harold & Shirley Jean Clayton

2/3/1977 Colin Clifford Robb

28/7/1978 William Joseph Ryan

30/10/1980 Donald John Bowles & Robert Allan McMeekin

Interest in licence assigned to Lion Breweries Ltd 25/10/1974

Railway 1891, burnt & rebuilt 1916
Denis Quill from 1891

8/6/1905 Denis Quill

7/6/1907 Margaret Quill

1/7/1910 Archibald Hall

7/6/1912 Joseph Truman

24//12/1913 Annie Doogan

17/6/1915 Nellie St Leger

30/4/1917 James Stafford Adams

7/9/1917 James Marnett

7/6/1918 Alexander Bain

6/12/1918 Edward ivory

5/12/1919 Alfred John Ramsbottom Isherwood

4/6/1920 John McGill

7/9/1922 Thomas William Garth

7/6/1923 Robert Henry Williams

5/6/1924 Mary Slattery Carliss

4/6/1925 Charles Stephen Le Fevre.  A E Twist from 24/8/1928 for four weeks, manager while licensee in Australia

28/6/1933 Robert James Stevenson

5/11/1934 Henry Edward Notley
20/8/1936 Alfred Monahan

23/7/1937 Joseph Quinn

15/9/1941 Arona Terehana Webber

2/2/1944 Harry Sheerin

14/8/1944 David Skinner Summers

9/8/1945 John Ewast

18/1/1946 John Charles Fitzgerald

1/11/1946 Alexander Watt

23/8/1951 Edward Francis Reeves

20/10/1954 Athol William Jones

29/4/1960 Leo Bernard Cudby

29/7/1965 Railway Hotel Ltd – L B Cudby

5/7/1971 Otaki Hotel Ltd

10/11/1972 William Joseph Calder & Heather Elsen Calder

10/11/1978 Otaki Railway Hotel Ltd.

Central  1893
2/10/1895 Messrs. Dwan Bros report having sold the lease, etc, of the Central Hotel to Mr Hakaraia Te Whena, well known in the district.  He was still there in 1896 when the Central had 16 rooms.

11/2/1897 Dwan Bros report following hotel sales …. Mr Hakaraia Te Whena’s Central hotel, Otaki, to Mr Albert White, late of this city.  In fact White had the license but Hakaraia Te Whena was still the owner.

14/7/1897  Dwan Bros report having sold Mr Albert White’s interest in the Central Hotel, Otaki to Mr J L Dempsey, well known in Wellington 

21/12/1897 .. Dwan Bros report … Central hotel, Otaki, to Mr. John Hunter, of Bulls 

10/2/1898 ad for transfer of licence from Dempsey to Hunter

16/8/1898 Mr C J Dempsey, late of Central Hotel, Otaki 

24/2/1900 Dwan Bros … Mr James Woods interest in the lease and furniture of the White Horse Hotel, Ngahauranga, to Mr John Hunter, late of Central Hotel, Otaki 

26/10/1900 Dwan Bros … Mr William J Holdcroft’s interest in the lease and furniture of the Central hotel, Otaki to Messrs. Swainson and Bell, of Otaki 

8/6/1905 Thomas Messiter

27/12/1906 Evening Post fire at Central Hotel on 25th December

7 June 1907 William McKegg – bought by him.
6 June 1913 Geo Noble

24/9/1913 George Tulloch

25/9/1916 Richard Ingram Low

1/3/1918 John David Howell

1/6/1922 Thomas Joseph Walsh

5/6/1924 Ernest Joseph Rochfort

9/6/1927 Thomas Joseph Walsh

29/6/1927 John Sim

8/8/1929 Alfred Ernest Arron Fear

7/6/1934 John David Howell

2/9/1937 Lucy Beatrice Green

5/2/1943 George Scott Walton

8/12/1944 Ernest Curtis

20/12/1945 Bartholomew John Kelleher

14/10/1947 Robert Asher Jones d. 1970 aged 61

5/5/1948 John Alexander Eustace

16/12/1949 Hector Boldt

10/5/1949 Jack A Eustace

29/3/1951 Ruth Janet Taylor

10/5/1956 James Hepburn

16/1/1961 Maurice Bernard Managh

27/6/1962 James Hepburn

20/1/1963 James Hepburn authority to carry on temporary premises for six months from 20/1/1963.

29/7/1963 provisional Waikanae Hotels Ltd c/- S H Philips Solicitor Levin.  License issued 16/5/1964 after order of removal on 12/5/1964.

Winesellers in Toi Stree

5/9/1942 Noel Oliver Shackleford

19/12/1954 Alan William Gibson & Audrey Gibson

13/6/1957 W & E W Taylor

4/7/1958 Leslie Victor Charles Gibson

12/10/1895 Dwan  Bros reports …Manakau Hotel …  new purchaser intends removing the building to Rangiuru-by-the-sea

25/10/1898 Rangiuru & Moutere Houses advertising 

